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From: *Forester, John A* <jafores @sandia.gov>
To: “James Bongarra™ <JXB@nrc.gov>
Date: 4/19/04 6:52PM T
Subject: RE: Materials for the FP RG o

Hi Jim,

Would probably be best if you could send them to us. Is it possible to send

Send mine to me at:

Sandia National Labs
MS0748

1515 Eubank S.E.
Albuquerque, NM 87123-0748
phone: 505-844-0578

If sendiﬁg other than by FED EX, please let me know. | will need to give you
a different address.

Also, if getting two sets Is a problem, then send to me and | will make a
set for Alan.

Looks like ! will see you Thursday or Friday.
Thanks, John

I/lnal Message-----

From: James Bongarra [malilio:JXB@nrc.gov] M-
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2004 1:40 PM :
To: jafores @sandia.gov
Cc: Erasmia Lois; Ray Gallucci
Subject: Materials for the FP RG

Hi John:

I've been collecting a variety of sources for you and Alan to use In support .
of preparing the RG. Should | send them to you or, if you're going to be

here this week, should | give them directly to you? The stuff will be

about 6/7 inches worth, several NUREGs/etc.

Jim
James P. Bongarra, Jr. B , ,))0\

information in this record was deleted
in accordance wit%he Freedom of Information
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